



**San Diego County**  
**Local Agency Formation Commission**  
 Regional Service Planning | Subdivision of the State of California

**CALL FOR BALLOTS**

March 20, 2023

**TO:** Independent Special Districts in San Diego County

**FROM:** Tamaron Lockett, Commission Clerk  
 San Diego Local Agency Formation Commission

**SUBJECT: Call for Ballots |  
 San Diego County Consolidated Redevelopment Oversight Board**

This notice serves as a call for ballots pursuant to California Government Code 56332(f) with respect to electing one special district representative among the two nominated candidates (attached resumes) to serve on the San Diego Consolidated Redevelopment Oversight Board. **All independent special districts** in San Diego County are eligible to cast one vote through their presiding officers or their alternates as designed by the governing bodies.

The official ballot is attached (Attachment A). Ballots must be signed by the presiding officers or their designees and returned to San Diego LAFCO no later than **Monday, May 1, 2023**. A ballot received without a signature will not be counted. Should LAFCO review a quorum of 29 ballots by the May 1<sup>st</sup> deadline the nominee with the most votes will be appointed. Ballots received after this date will be invalid. Should LAFCO not receive a quorum of ballots by the deadline an automatic 60-day extension to July 1<sup>st</sup> is required.

Ballots can be mailed to San Diego LAFCO Office at 2550 Fifth Avenue, Suite 725, San Diego CA 92103-6624 or via email to [tamaron.lockett@sdcounty.ca.gov](mailto:tamaron.lockett@sdcounty.ca.gov), include **“District Name”** and **“Redevelopment Oversight Board Ballot”** in the subject title, if necessary to meet the deadline, but the original form must be submitted.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at 619-321-3380.

Attachments

- 1) Candidates Resumes
- 2) Attachment A: Election Ballot and Vote Certification form

<b>Administration:</b> Keene Simonds, Executive Officer 2550 Fifth Avenue, Suite 725 San Diego, California 92103 T 619.321.3380 E <a href="mailto:lafco@sdcounty.ca.gov">lafco@sdcounty.ca.gov</a> <a href="http://www.sdlafco.org">www.sdlafco.org</a>	<b>Chair Jim Desmond</b> County of San Diego  <b>Joel Anderson</b> County of San Diego  <b>Nora Vargas, Alt.</b> County of San Diego	<b>Kristi Becker</b> City of Solana Beach  <b>Dane White</b> City of Escondido  <b>John McCann, Alt.</b> City of Chula Vista	<b>Vice Chair Stephen Whitburn</b> City of San Diego  <b>Marni von Wilpert, Alt.</b> City of San Diego	<b>Jo MacKenzie</b> Vista Irrigation  <b>Barry Willis</b> Alpine Fire Protection  <b>David A. Drake, Alt.</b> Rincon del Diablo	<b>Andy Vanderlaan</b> General Public  <b>Harry Mathis, Alt.</b> General Public
---	---	---	--	--	---

**ATTACHMENT A**

**SAN DIEGO COUNTY CONSOLIDATED REDEVELOPMENT OVERSIGHT BOARD ELECTION  
BALLOT and VOTE CERTIFICATION**

**VOTE FOR ONLY ONE**

**Timothy Robles** [ ]  
(Lakeside Fire Protection District)

**Patrick Sanchez** [ ]  
(Vista Irrigation District)

As presiding officer or his/her delegated alternate as provided by the governing board, I hereby certify that I cast the votes of the \_\_\_\_\_  
(Name of Independent Special District)

for the San Diego County Consolidated Redevelopment Oversight Board Election as:

- [ ] the presiding officer, or
- [ ] the duly-appointed alternate board member.

\_\_\_\_\_  
(Signature)

\_\_\_\_\_  
(Print Name)

\_\_\_\_\_  
(Print Title)

\_\_\_\_\_  
(Date)

**Return Ballot and Vote Certification Form to:**  
**San Diego LAFCO**  
**Tamaron Lockett**  
**2550 Fifth Avenue, Suite 725**  
**San Diego, CA 92103-6624**  
**Email: [tamaron.lockett@sdcounty.ca.gov](mailto:tamaron.lockett@sdcounty.ca.gov)**

**CANDIDATE STATEMENT**  
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO  
COUNTYWIDE REDEVELOPMENT SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD

TIMOTHY ROBLES

I believe that government should be serving its citizens to create a better standard of living. My career experience consists of being a Fire Captain/Paramedic with the City of San Diego Fire and Rescue Department (1998-present) and additionally having been elected twice (2018-present) as a Board Director for the Lakeside Fire Protection District.

I am honored that my fellow Lakeside Fire Protection District Board members have decided to nominate me for this opportunity. This nomination comes strongly from a fellow Lakeside Board member, Mark Baker, who recently vacated his seat on the San Diego Countywide Redevelopment Successor Agency Board. Having this Former Board Member at the same agency as me creates a unique opportunity for legacy information to be shared creating a seamless transition of a new member to the Redevelopment Successor Agency Board. I look forward to continuing looking out for the interest of Special Districts here in San Diego County that are affected by the continuing disillusionment of the Redevelopment Agencies throughout the County.

During my career I have been involved in many processes requiring diligent financial oversight and have been involved in other professional Boards and Commissions as you will see listed below.

**San Diego Fire and Rescue:**

Development of a Fire Management Assistance Grant,  
FEMA Grant Reimbursements,  
San Diego Fire-Rescue Foundation (Secretary, 2006-present),  
Local 145 Union Board Member (2009 – 2015)

**Lakeside Fire District:**

District's Budget Development Committee (2019-present),  
Employment contract and agreement District Representative Negotiator (2019-present),  
Heartland Communications Facility Authority Commissioner (2019-present),  
Santee-Lakeside EMS Authority JPA Commissioner, 2022

As an Oversight Board Member of the San Diego County Countywide Redevelopment Successor Agency, I will work diligently to assist and ensure that each Successor Agency remains on track for their timely disillusionment and that property tax revenues are appropriately redistributed to the originating agencies including Special Districts.

## Timothy E. Robles

---

### EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

- Fire Captain/Paramedic, San Diego Fire-Rescue Department (1998-Present)  
600 B Street, Suite 1300, San Diego, CA 92101

### OPERATIONAL EXPERIENCE:

- Special Operations Captain (2018-Present)
  - TRT, HIRT, USAR, Operational Support, Peer Support
- Special Assignments
  - Logistics Section Chief (COVID-19 Response IMT)
  - COVID-19 Testing Group Manager
  - Logistics (Telestaff Outage)
  - Dignitary Protection for President Trump
  - EMS CE Paramedic Instructor
  - IST Instructor
  - Academy Instructor (82nd,83rd,84th)
- Specialty Station Assignments:
  - Station 8 - Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting
  - Station 45 – HAZMAT, full-time and relief
  - Station 2/41 – TRT, relief
- CA-TF8 USAR (Urban Search and Rescue)
  - Logistics Team Manager
  - Medical Specialist
  - HazMat Technician
  - Rescue Specialist

### EDUCATION:

- Associate Degree, Miramar College

### OTHER RELEVANT ACHIEVEMENTS AND QUALIFICATIONS:

- Elected Lakeside Fire Protection District Board Member (President),
- Santee-Lakeside EMS Authority Commissioner
- San Diego Fireman's Relief Association, Member (1998-Present)
- Local 145 Union Board Member (2009-2015)

# **Patrick Sanchez**

*Vista Irrigation District  
Board of Directors*



## **NOMINEE:**

**Special District Representative  
to the San Diego County  
Consolidated Redevelopment Oversight Board**

### Interests and Qualifications:

- I have worked closely with Regional Planning Agencies, including the San Diego Association of Governments, the Southern California Association of Governments, and the Orange County Council of Governments on various projects.
- I have worked diligently with all outside service extensions to consolidate service levels for cities and counties.
- I possess a clear understanding of my special district's interaction with other agencies to meet current and future community needs.
- I provided leadership with regard to improving agency oversight and transparency.
- With respect to Redevelopment Funding Consolidation, I have experience helping streamline government services.
- I serve as member of the Board of Directors of the Vista Irrigation District; our Board strives to develop partnerships and consortiums with other agencies to efficiently deliver services to our customers.
- My professional experience has provided me with in-depth knowledge of capital projects, recycled water systems, aging infrastructure and water and park bond act projects.
- I have worked closely with other governmental agencies to insure coordination of joint projects; I acted as agency liaison for the Orange County National Pollution Discharge Elimination System program, and prepared and administered extensive landscape and water conservation programs for parks, medians, and street tree projects.
- I have worked collegially with staff and other members of boards on developing community outreach, public policy, and public information programs.
- I have 34½ years of experience working for municipal and county agencies as a Director of Community and Public Services and Director of Parks and Recreation for various public agencies, including the cities of Santa Fe Springs, Oceanside, Tustin, Glendora and Yucaipa and the County of San Mateo.